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Date 11 August 2016

David Ripper

Senior Metrology Engineer
Australian Energy Market Operator
Level 22, 530 Collins Street
Melbourne VIC 3000

Dear David,
Re: Amendment of NSW Traffic Signals Load Table

We request for the approval to add the below items to the National Electrical Market NSW
Traffic Light Load Table for Unmetered Loads.

ID Asset_ltems Full Load (kW) Dim Load (kW)

258/0 | CBD Evacuation System - Fixed 0.0282 0.0282
Message Sign Single Line

259/0 | CBD Evacuation System - 0.0325 0.0325
Wireless Announcement Unit

The submission is supported with the following documents:
1. Amended Traffic Light Load Table,
2. RMS CBD Evacuation System Power Load Report, and
3. NATA Test Report T160402_S.

Once approved and published, | would appreciate it if you could advise all relevant parties of
the amended Traffic Light Load Table at your earliest convenience.

Should you have any queries or require further information, please don't hesitate to contact
me.

Yours sincerely

[

Douglas Tran
Project Officer
Traffic Facilities Maintenance Planning
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